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BEFORE THE POLLUTI ON CONTROL BQARD

STATE OF ILLINO S

IN THE MATTER OF:

TI ERED APPROACH TO CORRECTI VE ACTI ON
OBJECTIVES (T.A.C. Q) NO. R97-012
35 ILL. ADM CODE 740

Hearing held, pursuant to Notice, on the 16th day
of January, 1997, at the hour of 10:00 a.m, at 201
Muni ci pal West, Seventh & Monroe Streets, Cty Council
Chanbers, Springfield, Illinois, before Kevin

Desharnai s, duly appointed Hearing Oficer.

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS
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PRESENT:
M5. MARI LI McFAWN Board Menber
MR, JOSEPH Vi Board Menber
DR. RONALD FLENAL Board Menber
MR, KEVI N DESHARNAI S Hearing Oficer
Ms. K. C. POULCS Board Attorney
MS. AUDREY LOZUK- LAW.ESS Board Attorney
MR, ANAND RAO Techni cal Staff
MS. Kl MBERLY ROBI NSON Attorney, |EPA
MR H MARK WGHT Attorney, |EPA
MR GARY P. KING | EPA
MR JOHN SHERRI LL | EPA
MR JAMES PATRI CK O BRI EN | EPA
MR DOUGLAS CLAY | EPA
MR THOMAS C. HORNSHAW | EPA
MS. TRACEY E. VIRG N | EPA
MS. VI CKY L. VonLANKEN | EPA
MR LAWRENCE EASTEP | EPA

| NDEX
EXH BI TS: | DENTI FI ED ADM TTED
Exhi bit Nunber 22 178
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HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Good norni ng, mny
nane is Kevin Desharnais, |I'mthe hearing officer for
this proceeding entitled in the matter of Tiered
Approach to Corrective Action ohjectives 35 Illinois
Adm ni strative Code Part 742. It is docketed before
the Board as R97-12.

Today is the second day of the second set of
hearings in this matter. And we have several matters
left to address. W have the testinony of David
Ri eser, and response to the Agency's rebutta
testinmony whi ch was delivered yesterday.

Additionally the Agency has indicated that they
want to nake a summary of their position on the risk
i ssues.

M5. ROBINSON: To help clarify the record, |
t hi nk sone confusion arose at the end of yesterday
that we'd like to at least try to clarify before we
open it up for questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS:  So I'Il just go
ahead and do sone introductions of who's here on
behal f of the Board. W have Board nenber Maril
M Fawn.

M5. McFAVWN:  Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Board nenber
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Joseph Yi.

MR Yl: Good norning.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: Board nenber
Ronal d Flermal. And Board assistant K C. Poul os.

MS. POULOS: Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  And t echni cal
staff nenber Anand Rao.

MR, RAO Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: We're going to

begin today with the testinmony of David Rieser. M.

Ri eser.

MR, PEACH  Good norning, M. Hearing
Oficer, and others present. |'m David Peach here on
behal f of the Illinois Steel Goup. 1'd like to

present our first witness, David Ri eser, and ask that
he be sworn.
(The wi tness was sworn.)

MR, PEACH: M. Hearing Oficer, | have the
prefiled testinony of David Rieser and 1'd like that
entered as Exhibit 22 | believe.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  That's correct.

MR PEACH M. Rieser, I'll show you the
Exhi bit 22 and ask if that is a true and accurate copy

of your testinony?
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MR R ESER It is. Thank you. M nane is
David L. Rieser and I"'ma partner in the Chicago | aw
firmof Ross & Hardies. |'ve been a nenber of the
II'l'inois Bar since 1980 and rmuch of ny practice is
focused on environnental law. This includes four
years during which I was an attorney for the Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency.

I"mtestifying here today on behalf of the
[Ilinois Steel Goup for the limted purpose of
di scussi ng the area background concept and how it
shoul d be applied in these regul ations.

| realize that we make an effort to sunmarize the
testinmony, but mne is so brief and the summaries tend
to be so halting and tend to be |onger, so |I'mjust
going to read through it as it is.

In March of 1995, as a representative of the
II'linois Manufacturer's Association and the Illinois
Steel Goup, | becane involved in the drafting of the
| egi sl ati on which was adopted as Title XVI1 of the
II'linois Environnental Protection Act.

| personally participated in nunerous drafting
sessions involving the proposed | egislation with
representatives of the Agency, representatives of

ot her trade associations including the State Chanber

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ITLLINO S 217-525-6167



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

182

of Commerce and nenbers of Governor Edgar's staff.

After the |legislation was adopted, | was asked by
the Chemi cal Industry Council to serve on their behalf
on the Site Renediation Advisory Conmittee which was
fornmed by the | egislation.

| participated in numerous neetings with the
Agency whi ch have been referenced in previous
testinmony. Through this work | believe | can speak
authoritatively on the intent of the legislation and
how t he regul ated community believes it should be
i npl enented through the Part 742 regul ations.

The concept of area background is an essenti al
feature of these rules as they apply to industrial or
browmnfield sites. Subpart D of Part 742 allows the
eval uati on of background conditions so that |evels of
contam nants as a result of conditions that are
ubi quitous to industrial areas or natural soil |evels
can be approved outside of the tiered risk approach

This is based on a policy decision that it does
not make sense to force a person seeking to renedi ate
a site to address conditions which are not of their
maki ng and are historic or area wi de or which would
result in a small clean property in the mddle of a

wi dely contam nated area.
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It also would apply to areas in which the el evated
levels are the result of natural conditions.

In drafting the statutory |anguage, we
specifically discussed historically industrialized
areas such as the southeast side of Chicago or the
Metro East area outside St. Louis as exanpl es where
this type of approach should apply. W agreed that
t he area background approach could apply unless it
could be determined, as the statute states, that the
rel ease was solely the result of on-site activities.
The proposed regul ations also reflect this focus.

My testinony is directed nore toward the
application of the regulations than the actua
| anguage.

In its response to questions regarding this issue,
the Agency correctly indicated that it would not apply
t he area background approach to sites where the
rel ease was solely result of on-site activities. This
position is based both on the statutory |anguage and
t he appropriate policy concern that the person ought
not to be able to contanminate an area and then avoid
responsibility for that contam nation because it is
wi despread. Sort of the environnmental equival ent of

killing your parents and throw ng yourself on the
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mercy of the court because you're an orphan

Yet there was a sense in the Agency's answers that
t he area background concept would have limted
application and mght not apply, for exanple as stated
by Dr. Hornshaw, to slag or fill in wetlands.

There was al so a sense that a person seeking to
use the area background concept would have to
determ ne the source, even if it was unknown and even
if the contam nants were of very old historic vintage
and the conpani es or persons responsi ble were no
| onger present.

VWhile | agree that the policy of not allow ng the
property which contained the sole identifiable source
of the contam nants to use the area background concept
is consistent with the statutory intent, | do caution
that this policy may have limted application to
hi storical issues at areas which have been heavily
i ndustrialized since the beginning of the century or
areas which are entirely underlain by nmanmade fill.

Taken literally, Dr. Hornshaw s statenent woul d
rule out many of the areas for which this concept was
i ntended to be used. Area background was
unquesti onably designed to apply to this type of

historic slag or fill situations.
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Further, in those instances where the source is
probably unknown and t he conpani es whi ch nay have
operated at the source are |ong gone, the policy
concerns di scussed above has far less inmport. It is
nmy understanding of the intent of the drafters of the
statute that, in these instances, the area background
regul ati ons woul d apply.

I want to address one other itemthat | didn't
have at the tinme | drafted nmy testinony, but was in
the transcript of the previous hearings, and that was
an exchange between M. King and nyself regarding
Section 58.5(b)(2) of the statute which has to do with
t he conversion of property, the residential use of
property that had background conditions on them The
| anguage of the statutes says in the event that the
concentration of a regul ated substance of concern on
the site exceeds the renedi ati on objective adopted by
the Board for residential |and using the property may
not be converted to residential use unless such
renedi ati on objective or an alternate risk-based
renedi ati on objective for that regul ated substance of
concern is first achieved.

And the question that | proposed to M. King was

given that if the property was residential to start
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with, and |I used the exanple of naturally occurring
background conditions which m ght exceed the
residential standard, would there have to be dead
restrictions on these properties.

And | think the answer he gave was they weren't
sure, they'd have to look at it on a site-specific
basis, and | pointed the statute out and the
interpretation | suggested, he said well, it could be
read that way.

I"mtestifying here to say that it was ny
recol l ection of the discussion of the statute that it
was witten the way it was to say that if it was
i ndustrial property, you couldn't convert it to
residential use without -- if it exceeded the
residential values, without first achieving
appropriate residential objectives.

But with respect to residential property, | don't
think there was any intention to require that there be
some restriction required in that situation to all ow
it to continue to be residential property, especially
in a situation which involves naturally occurring
background conditions.

Qovi ously that has nothing to do wi th whet her

there was an acute risk on the property that would
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have to be dealt with inrediately. But | wanted to
add that to ny testinony.

And that concludes ny testinmony. |['Il be here if
there's any questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Thank you, M.
Ri eser. Are there any questions?

M5. ROBINSON: The Agency has no questions
for M. R eser.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
guestions fromany other party?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: M. Rieser,
since your testinony was actually read into the record
it wll not be necessary to have it admitted as an
exhibit.

MR RIESER Ckay. |'dlike to -- M. Roy
Bal | was supposed to be here today to testify
regarding a couple of issues, one of which is
reflective of his testinony and one of which is not.

He was not able to conme because of the weather.
And 1'd like to have his testinony entered as an
exhibit if that would be acceptable that's presented
here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S:  Generally if the
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testinmony is not delivered it is entered into the
record as a public comment.

MR, RIESER: Ckay, thank you very much.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  But we can admit
the testinony of Roy Ball as a public conment in the
record.

MR, RIESER: Ckay, thank you very much.

M5. McFAWN.  Before you | eave us, M. Rieser
actually I have a question of the Agency. M. Rieser
has comment ed extensively on what he believed or part
of his comments were based on what he understood Dr.
Hornshaw to say, and | guess 1'd |like some kind of
di al ogue or affirmance fromthe Agency that that is
accurate, that Dr. Hornshaw does not believe that
background concept would apply to slag or fill in
wet | ands, and is his approach to this correct or --

DR. HORNSHAW The concern about havi ng sl ag
or fill in wetlands is that the netals that are part
of slag, at |east sone slag, can be avail abl e and pose
arisk tothe wetlands, and | guess nmy comment stands.

MR RIESER. Well, and | think ny testinony
stands, that the slag that was deposited to provide
the literal base for the industrial areas of both East

St. Louis and the southeast side of Chicago and
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everypl ace el se were placed in what at the tinme were
vi ewed as swanps and now they're viewed as wet!l ands,
that was the type of activity to which I -- | mnean
whi ch we di scussed when we were tal king about an area
background concept .

And it really has to do not specifically with the
| anguage of either the statute or the regul ation, but
how they are interpreted and apply. So that if a
chem cal conpany on the southeast side of Chicago that
is built on slag deposited there a hundred years ago
had to address that slag because of the reason Dr.
Hornshaw just laid out, that would in ny opinion be
contrary to the intent of the people who put the
statute together, and certainly vitiate the concept of
what area background was intended to do.

M5. McFAWN.  But wouldn't they have to
address it or could they leave it unaddressed and then
that the No Further Renediation Letter would just not
address it?

MR R ESER: \Well, obviously that woul d
depend on the context in which they were dealing with
the issue. 1In a situation where they were seeking a
focused site remediation to address the specific spil

or problem it may well not cone up.
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Al though | can see situations where it could
because of the nature of the slag, and that would be
the substrate which they were dealing with that would
have to be in sone nmanner addressed. And of course
they were dealing with sonmething that was different
than native soils.

But certainly in a conprehensive site eval uation,
this would be part of their site evaluation, and it
woul d be a -- sonething that was different from
natural soil. There may be constituents of the slag
that may be el evated above a Tier 1 value, and thus
woul d have to be in sonme way resol ved

And to not be able to say this was placed here
hundreds of years ago, a hundred years ago by the
peopl e who originally built this, which was three
conpani es ago, and it's not having an acute inpact on
t he people who work on the site, and to have that not
be accepted, would be contrary to the concept of area
backgr ound.

M5. McFAWN:  But isn't that exactly what we
know that Illinois Power did in that it was
historically deposited material that they renedi ated
or proved to the Agency that the pathways were

excluded, and so | nean you say here in your testinony
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t hat the background concept woul d have to apply.

MR RIESER:. | guess | have a different -- if
you're referring to the --

M5. McFAVWN.  Gas manufacturing sites.

MR, RIESER: The gas manufacturing sites,
guess in ny mnd there's a difference. In that
situation you woul d have a rel ease and a source
property, where here you' ve got the material and a
rel ease as a result of, you know, the manufacturing
operations that stuff came out of the facility.
VWereas here you had a building material, the exanple
I"mgiving you you have a building material that was
pl aced on the ground to support the facility, to
literally hold the buildings up, that in discussions
at least was intended to be addressed under the area
background concept .

M5. McFAVWN:  When you say a buil di ng
material, then you don't nean just debris that was
used as fill, you nean actually like the supporting,

t he supports of the buil ding?

MR, Rl ESER: No, I'mtal king about debris,
the slag, whatever was used on -- those areas that |I'm
tal ki ng about were all swanpy areas which had to be

filled in for buildings to be built there, and they
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were filled in with a wide variety of materials. The
purpose of the materials was to provide solid ground
to build the building on

MR KING Can | just come junp in here a
little bit, just to give you kind of a real life
exanple. One, you know, we haven't gotten too hung up
on this issue because in nost cases it tends to fal
out, it becones really kind of a noot kind of thing.

G ving an example, we've got USX owns a 500 acre
site which was a former steel making location in the
sout heast part of Chicago, and they filled in, you
know, 500 acres of Lake M chigan, you know. So they
filled in 500 acres of Lake M chigan, and we're
wor ki ng through with them they're in a voluntary
program and we're kind of in the |ast stages of making
deci si ons about issuing thema No Further Renediation
letter. And it doesn't require themto dig up all the
slag that's been there. W' ve just kind of addressed
it internms of addressing the various tier |evel
issues at the site.

So as | was saying, | think the -- these issues
tend to kind of fall out as you go along in dealing
with a specific case.

Here's an exanpl e where we haven't raised --
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neither USX or the Agency hasn't raised any kind of
background i ssue, we just dealt with the fact that
there's 500 acres of steel naking slag there and we're
not going to require it to be all renoved because
there's no point to that.

M5. MFAWN.  So is that based on there is no
pat hway or a restriction on the deed that it not
becone residential, or why is it that you set that
asi de?

MR KING Yes, it's a conbination of those
W' ve | ooked at issues relative to the inpact on Lake
M chi gan, we've had theminvestigate is any
contam nation fromthe slag noving into the
groundwater, if it is in the groundwater and nowis it
i npacting Lake M chigan, and we have investigated and
established that there is no inpact.

There will be restrictions on use of any
groundwater at the site in terns of potable, as far as
a potable use. And there will be appropriate
restrictions as far as the devel opnment itself,
whenever it occurs, on the piece of property.

So that's kind of the way we've ended up handling
the site.

DR. HORNSHAW And | mght add that owners of
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the site have done a site-specific evaluation of the
true bioavailability of the nmetals that are bound up
in the slag, and that eval uation showed that for the
nost part those metals are tightly bound in with the
slag, they're not noving anywhere. The little bit
that is in groundwater is not a threat to Lake

M chigan or the Calunet River, and so we've said this
is an okay material to | eave behi nd.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS:  Is this being
conducted under a Tier 3 analysis?

DR HORNSHAW Yes, it is.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS: O would it be
if the programwere actually adopted at that point?

MR KING Well, yeah, we've been using Tier
3 approach on that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Thank you.

MR RIESER. | guess in response it would be
my point that the intent of the |egislature here was
that that |evel of analysis should not be required for
those types of situations where it's not a result of a
rel ease solely as a result of the release on the
property. That was the purpose of witing that in.

VWhen you add sonet hi ng ubi quitous of that nature,

the idea was not only I think very clearly not only
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are we not going to renediate it just because this
particul ar industry decided to seek an NFR letter from
t he Agency, we're not -- once you make the

determ nation that it's not fromthe source property
and there's no acute risk to the workers on the
property, and it's not -- and the other thing is it's
not residential, that it won't be used in the future
for residential use, that should be the end of it.
And | think that's exactly what the |egislature said.
| think that's exactly what the intent of this

| anguage is in the Act.

MR KING |If we had taken that approach with
this site, this project would not have been able to go
forward, because of the fact we've got a nunber of
conmunity groups that are highly interested in what's
going on. And if we had taken the position that okay,
it's been there for a hundred years, we can ignore any
ki nd of potential inmpact fromit, there would have
been a sufficient disruption of the process that
t hi ngs woul d not have gotten to the point they are
nNow.

So | think we have to | ook at these issues not in
a vacuum but in the context of what the real life

situation is, and taking into account everything
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that's related to the site and potential inpact, so
that's the way we've approached that one.

MR WATSON: But isn't the U S Steel site,
isn't that a different site than what M. R eser's
tal king about in ternms of southeast Chicago? | nean
it is again a part of the former nanufacturing
operations at that facility. So arguably it would be
a source issue.

MR, REOIT: That slag nmay actually be solely
fromthe site.

MR KING Well, it is.

MR REOIT: Then it doesn't fit the
definition. The statutory definition says that if
it's solely fromthe site, it's not area background.

MR SHERRILL: Initially, too, on this
background i ssue, | know we've got several other sites
in the Site Renedi ati on Program and we asked themto
try to make a determ nati on on whether the materi al
we'll call it fill material or whatever, where the
source of that material has come from And | know
have several sites that it's a conbination of fill
mat eri al brought onto the site and a conbi nati on of
multiple releases fromtheir site.

And in relation to -- in support of what Gary King
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was saying, we handled it under Tier 3 to say, you
know, we couldn't discrimnate individual particles on
the site and say one -- the one I'mthinking of
specifically is in Moline in the Quad City area, they
have nercury fromtheir site and fill brought onto
their site all comm ngled together, and there again
we've put a restriction on it. There again we' ve put
a -- you know, that no potable use of groundwater
should be there. But we didn't -- didn't have them
renmove all the fill.

MR RESER Well, | think it woul d be that
rare situation where the Agency would require the
renoval of fill in any of these circunstances. But
there are a Il ot of costs associated with addressing
the fill in the way that you' ve described it. Now it
may be that U S. Steel inits dealing with the
conmmunity group believed that it was necessary to take
t hat approach, and that may well have been warranted
in that situation.

Because they've got a lot of -- in ternms of how
that property's going to be handl ed they've got a | ot
of things to deal with, and | think nost conpanies
with a site of that nature woul d make the sane type of

call.
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I"m making the point that for sites that don't --
the point I'mnmaking is that when we -- when | was
wor ki ng on the | egislation, nmy understanding of the
i ntent of what that was, the | anguage was intended to
mean, it was directly intended to apply to those types
of situations.

And to require -- and maybe U. S. Steel's a bad
exanpl e, just because of its size and the community

pressures and the point that M. Reott nade. But to

apply that same type of -- to take what Dr. Hornshaw
said literally about well, if it's in the wetlands we
have to look at it, literally I think is to ignore

what the | anguage of the statute says for handling
t hese i ssues.

Because the | egislature made a very specific
determ nation on how this is to be handl ed, and
think it required if it's area background and it's not
a release fromthe site, then -- and it's not an acute
threat to the people on the property, then those are
t he deci sions which are to be nade, and the only
deci sions which are to be nade

M5. McFAWN.  Let nme ask this. This is

hel pi ng me, and so what would you do for instance in

the Metro East area with the reentrai nnent of |ead?
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I f soneone cane to you and said | want to address ny
pi ece of property and how woul d you treat that as
background, if they want a source for that, just
sinmply reentrainnent now in the surface soil.

MR KING Yeah, there's -- there's been sone
severe contam nation problens fromlead snelting down
in that area, and for instance for people who are
off-site where that | ead has rained down on them over
a nunber of decades, that they could address that as a
background i ssue, as to how they handled it.

Now, in a nunber though of course in those
situations whether it's background or not, there
certainly has been a serious health risk rel ated.

M5. McFAWN:  That woul d be the question, is
it an acute threat. Then you would reach that
guesti on.

MR KING Right, and well, we've al so been
| ooki ng at down there because you have had, you know,
kids playing in their yards, and there's high | evels
of lead and naybe they're of course the residents
aren't legally responsible for cleaning up those,
they're getting cleaned up through actions agai nst the
responsi bl e party who caused the stuff to get there to

begin wth.
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W& were just tal king about the major pollution
probl ens that occurred down there has been a site
called N.L. Industries, and it's not just |ooking at
an acute threat fromlead, there it was |ooking at
chroni c inpacts.

M5. McFAVWN.  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Just to clarify
that, if it was not an acute threat but potentially
represented a chronic threat for a site that was not
responsi ble as a source of the | ead, would that becone
an issue in the cleanup of their site?

MR KING That would be an issue relative to
forcing the conpany that caused the contam nation to
| eave their site and to go onto sonebody el se's piece
of property. And so there could be a cl eanup of that
off-site property, not at the responsibility of the
off-site owner, but at the responsibility of the
peopl e who caused the em ssions and the problens to
occur.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  But woul d t hat
act as a bar to the ower of the site getting an NFR
letter?

MR KING The tension that we face, and

again we really hit on an inportant problemin
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focusing on these sites down in the Metro East area,
the NFR letter is supposed to be a statenent that the
site doesn't pose any risk to people. And even if it
-- you know, it is in those situations a background,
the stuff has cone onto the piece of property, but it
beconmes -- we were trying to figure out how we'd
actually handle an NFR letter in that context, because
how were we able to represent that that's a healthfu
situation for people to live in when it's not?

MR RIESER: Well, if I can follow up on
that, I think if you' ve got -- first of all the NFR
letter, the decision to seek an NFR letter is solely
with the property owner and whoever doing -- the
renedi ati on applicant, it's not the property owner
and so they would in the first instance be naking the
deci si on about what they want to do with their
property and what's appropriate for the property.

So that an industrial owner of industrial property
may make a deci sion we've got a problemto solve on
our property, and we want to get an NFR letter for a
variety of reasons, but we're not going to deal with
the I ead but we are going to have deed restrictions
both for that condition to nake sure it's not used as

a residential property and for whatever else, whatever
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i ssues m ght be there.

If they decide not to seek an NFR letter, if they
decide that the health on the property is a problem
then they would seek to address it thensel ves or
they'd seek to have you address it. And so | think
that's the answer out of the dil emm.

If the owner of the property decided the
conditions were acceptable, was willing to accept the
restrictions on the use of the property that mnade
t hose conditions acceptable, then it would be
acceptable, and it may be that there's no cost for
cl eanup of f of that property based on those decisions
that the property owner has made.

Anot her property mght be handled differently
because of how the property owner wants to use it, and
certainly the residential property owners are probably

not going to cone to you saying we want an NFR letter

by the way. | think that's the way out of that
situation.

MR KING | think M. Rieser's given a good
anal ysis which indicates -- | nean you can't just |ook

at this kind of thing and just | ook at it real cold
and say well, it's going this way or it's going to be

that way, w thout considering the totality of the
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ci rcunst ance and what's being addressed. And | think
he's correct, there's going to be a different way of
addressing it, depending upon the type of site

i nvol ved, so --

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS: M. Reott, did
you have a question?

MR, REOIT: Yeah, sonmewhat of an observation
on this dialogue. Because of the way the statute is
wor ded, that the |language in the area background
portion of the statute about it being solely fromthe
site, | think there's a noral conponent, there's a
responsibility kind of conponent in the area
backgr ound.

In your exanple fromthe Metro East area, the
property owner whose, you know, sat there and had
nothing to do with being the source of the lead, I
think qualifies as having that be the area background,
that is certainly the area condition for a very
wi despread part of that, that part of the state.

That doesn't mean you can't draw your NFR letter
to preserve your ability to pursue sonebody el se who
is the source of the material. And so the NFR letter
beconmes one that is tailored to allowing this person

to go out and get noney or refinance their property or
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do whatever it is they need to do that they want to
get the NFR letter for. Because you use |anguage to
make it clear that only applies to them because for
them t he renedi ati on objectives are X, which is area
background. But for the source of the material
renedi ati on objectives are going to be different. And
that you have your rights to still go after that
per son.
MR KING Yeah, | just don't want to take --

I"mnot disagreeing with the [ogic of what you said.
I just don't think that we can take that logic to an
extreme which gets us into problens with specific
sites.

| mean, you know, again, | guess we were thinking
of kind of the ultimte exanple where you actually
have a single famly hone that is contaminated wth
lead that's conme fromoff-site, it's above the
nunbers, and that owner of that site wants to cone in
and get an NFR letter fromthe Agency so he can sel
it to the next guy down the chain of title. And yet
the levels are still extrenmely high and he wants us to
say well, it's clean.

You know, and we would not want to be in that --

in the position of making that kind of representation
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So |l think it's just a matter -- | think in the |logic
of these as we've said it has been good. | think what
M. Rieser and M. Reott have said is good. It's just

we want to make sure we don't take the logic to an

extreme that we have really untenabl e situations.
M5. McFAWN.  Anything nore, M. Rieser?
MR, RIESER: | have nothing further

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Thank you, M.

Ri eser.

MR, RIESER.  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Moving on to the
next issue, we asked -- the Agency has indicated that

they wish to present a summary of their position on
the risk issue.

M5. ROBINSON: That's correct, M. King is
going to do that for the Agency.

MR KING | wanted to clarify a couple
things fromyesterday, and both these points are on
the risk level issue. And the first one | think is it
becomes an i ssue because of sonething that |
i nadvertently caused, so | guess | take responsibility
to try to correct it.

In referring to procedures under Tier 3 as far as

revising the risk level, I think I used the term at
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| east once, nore than once, full blown risk
assessnent. Wien | said that | think I sent sone
people into a panic and eyes gl azed over and the
dol I ar signs popped up and everybody thought that now
it's to get a change in the risk |l evel we were going
to have to spend 250,000 dollars on a risk assessmnent,
and that wasn't our intent.

On the other hand -- so we don't want to require
this mega project just to |l ook at the changes in the
potential. On the other hand, we only want to
consi der changes in risk | evel where we've had a
careful ly characterized site, there's been a well
t hought out analysis, and the analysis is consistent
wi th nationally recogni zed net hodol ogi es.

And that's why when we did the change in the rule
here or did this anendatory | anguage we referenced
into 742.915, instead of referencing either 910 or
905.

T.A.C O provides a great deal of flexibility and
options as far as the devel opi ng objectives. And what
we don't want is for sonmebody havi ng gone through that
process, get to the end and then just cone in and say
well, the statute says | can have ten to the m nus

fourth, so just multiply my nunbers by a hundred.
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W& woul d deny that, and then there would be an
appeal to the Board, and than the Board would be left
to make a decision wi thout any firm gui dance on how to
handl e that kind of situation. So that's why we
wanted to have a nore concrete process on this issue
which we think is laid out in 915.

The concept that we have is that you're -- you're
characterizing the site, you' re exploring the
feasibility of different renediations, you're
annual i zi ng cost effectiveness of options, you're
bal anci ng any interest, for instance what conmunity
acceptability, you' re | ooking at conparative risk
i ssues, and based on all that you select a renediation
option.

If it turns out after all that that you' ve done
this methodi cal approach and that the risk level is
greater than ten to the mnus sixth, but less than ten
to the mnus fourth, that could be acceptable. But
from our perspective, that kind of approach is much
different fromgoing into a project and just selecting
a less stringent risk level and then picking out a
remedi ati on nethod to reach that risk level. That
woul d not be an acceptabl e approach as far as we're

concerned. That's the first point.
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The second point | wanted to go back to was the
use of material fromother states, particularly as it
involves the ten to the mnus fifth risk level. W
stated a nunber of reasons why we don't think that's a
good idea, and those are still -- those still stand as
far as we're concerned, but I wanted to give a little
nore context to our conclusions on that matter

VWhen | gave our openi ng statenent back on Decenber
2nd, | described what -- described the proposal that
we were putting together as what | call the Cadillac
approach. And I think it is, I think it is nore
progressive, nore conprehensive, nore flexible, it's
nmore wel |l thought out than any renedi ati on objective
systemthat's been adopted or proposed in any ot her
state in this country.

| think it is going to be the | oan star agai nst
which all other progranms are going to be neasured
agai nst, and the peopl e who have been involved in the
devel opnent have a right to be proud of their work in
defining it.

W' ve got -- we have concepts, the concepts in the
way we've used the notion of ten to the m nus sixth
risk with institutional controls and point of human

exposure i s way ahead as far as what other states are
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doing. And for nme the idea of just taking that ten to
the minus fifth risk |evel, because one of these other
states are -- has done that, for ne it's kind of I|ike
taking the parts off of a Yugo and putting them on
this Cadillac and then expecting the Cadillac to run
right. 1It's not going to run right.

You know, one of the exanples was I|ndiana, and
Indiana, it's a wonderful state, ny wife's fromthere
But the thought of just taking ten to the mnus fifth
out because Indiana has it, you know, kind of makes ny
stomach turn. | nean Indiana's years behind where
we're at in lllinois. M chigan has been going through
a process of flopping back and forth on cl eanup
obj ectives for years.

I mean we have -- in Illinois, Illinois has been
the | eader on these issues both within the regi on and
across the country, and | think it's going to be years
before the other states have caught up to the concepts
of risk point of human exposure and institutional
controls as they've been set out here. And | really
caution the Board on just taking things blindly out of
what ot her state prograns have been presented.

That concludes nmy summary. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: Are there any

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ITLLINO S 217-525-6167



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

210

guestions for the Agency specifically related to the
issue of risk levels? Mss Rosen?

M5. ROSEN:  Yes, this goes to M. King's
first point. Assunme that through the use of Tier 1
and Tier 2 1 have only one constituent and one pat hway
whi ch renmains to be addressed, in terns of
constituents to be addressed, pathways to be
addressed, consideration to contam nants whi ch have
been addressed under Tier 1 and Tier 2. Wuat wll the
scope of ny Tier 3 assessnment be?

DR HORNSHAW If that situation holds at a
site, what we woul d expect would be done would be a
focused risk assessnent on the one pathway that stil
is of concern. That docunent woul d | ook at
site-specific factors, take into account whatever is
appropriate for that site, whether that be concerns of
by availability or reduced exposure potenti al
what ever is appropriate for the site, devel op that
pat hway so that you know what the risk is fromthat
pat hway.

And then at the end of the subm ssion to the

Agency we woul d probably expect that you would go back
i nto whatever chem cals had been elimnated earlier

and nake sure that sone of the risks fromall the
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chemicals in that pathway are still within the
accept abl e range, not exceeding ten to the m nus
fourth for exanple, that would be a sinple paragraph
or two di scussing what had al ready gone before, plus
what was the outconme of the risk assessnment for that
pat hway.

And then we woul d probably say yes, the risk is
acceptabl e, and even -- and the site doesn't require
further remedi ation or whatever. |If it truly does
cone out to be ten to the mnus fourth sonething may
need to be done.

But that's what | -- would be an appropriate way
of devel oping the risk assessnent for that one
addi ti onal path or one remai ni ng pat hway.

M5. ROSEN:  And then the data that | would
utilize in this docunent is -- it would have
previously been generated in nmy site investigation at
t hat stage and devel opnent of ny renediation
obj ectives?

DR. HORNSHAW Certainly

M5. ROSEN:  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
addi ti onal questions on the issue of risk level? M.

Ri eser?
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MR, RIESER: No, no questions, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
ot her questions?

MR, WATSON: Could | ask one question?

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: M. Watson

MR WATSON: In the hypothetical that was
presented, how woul d i ssues of cost of renediation be
consi dered as part of that process? | mean say --

DR HORNSHAW The issues of cost
ef fecti veness woul d be just one of the many issues
that could be -- maybe shoul d be addressed in the
focused risk assessment. |If the cumulative risk is
greater than ten to the mnus sixth and the
renedi ati on technol ogy that would -- is avail able or
may not even be available to reduce the contam nation
to below ten to the mnus sixth |evel would be
exceedi ngl y expensive and not worth the overall effort
gi ven site-specific conditions, you know, maybe only a
few peopl e are exposed to the risks and there would be
great cost of bringing that down, that would be
somet hing that would be put into a section of the
focused risk assessment and di scussed as one of the
reasons why the remaining risk above ten to the mnus

si xth should be acceptable to the Agency.
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MR, WATSON: Does the Agency have any
gui del i nes under how they woul d determ ne whether a
cost would be, quote, exceedingly expensive?

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: M. Eastep?

MR, EASTEP: If a private party were doing
that we typically don't say through the site
renedi ati on program we don't typically pay very close
attention to the costs, because nost of tine they
don't tell us what the cost is.

If the State was conducting a renedi ati on and
using T.A C. O to devel op our objectives, then we
woul d probably generally foll ow USEPA gui del i nes t hat
they woul d use for how they develop feasibility
studies. | don't think we'd follow them exactly,
because they're not NPL sites, but typically we would
tend to foll ow the guidelines USEPA s established.

MR WATSON: So if a private party is
conducting a renedi ation, are you saying that costs
woul d not be a consideration?

MR, EASTEP: | think if sonmebody wanted to
conme in and nake an argunent, we would probably sit
down and listen to them But nost of the tinme we
don't know what the private party costs are, they

don't tell us.
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MR, WATSON: But | guess -- what | think
we' ve tal ked about a fair amount in these hearings has
been the fact that a ot of these sites are going to
be the small sites where you have the conditions that
M ss Rosen tal ked about in her hypothetical, and
you're going to have a -- you know, maybe there's a
renedi ati on cost, you're going to get your risk numnber
of ten to the mnus fifth, and you're going to be able
to say that well, for a hundred thousand dollars we
can get to ten to the mnus sixth. And | guess the
qguestion that | have is, you know, how is that going
to be handled froma consideration standpoint with the
Agency?

MR, EASTEP: And |'m saying right now we
don't see that information. W don't have any
institutional experience so to speak dealing with that
type of situation on site remediations. |'mnot sure
that 1'm charged under the Act with using that to nake
a decision. Although like |I say, if somebody cane in
and nade that argument we would certainly listen to
t hem

MR WATSON: So you woul d at | east consider
t he econonics of renediation in determ ning whether or

not --
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MR, EASTEP: Only if that was under the Site
Renedi ati on Program and it was brought to our
attention. | indicated in state funded cl eanups we'd
ook at it nmore along the Iines of how we do a Super
Fund eval uati on.

DR. HORNSHAW And as | said in my original
answer, that's only one of the things that we would
| ook at. You have to |look at each site individually,
you have to |l ook at short termrisk versus long term
ri sk, you have to | ook at practicality of renoving the
remai ni ng contam nation, a bunch of things, all enter
into the final decision. It's not just cost.

MR WATSON: Is it fair fromthis discussion
then that the Agency's position is that there's a
presunption that you have to neet ten to the mnus
si xth unl ess you show ot herwi se t hrough this process
of consideration?

DR HORNSHAW That's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: M. Rieser?

MR, WATSON: And one nore question, and that
woul d be true even if you had the -- even if you had a
risk level that fell within the range set forth in the
statute of ten to the mnus fourth to ten to the mnus

si xt h.
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DR HORNSHAW  Correct.

MR OBRIEN 1'd like to point out though
that the way that T.A C O is structured, that we
al ready account for cunulative risks for instance in
the soil cleanup, because we're |ooking at ten to the
m nus sixth for each constituent. And so that in Tier
1 and Tier 2, you -- if you have nore than one
constituent that's a carcinogen, you're going to be in
that range anyway, it's not just one times ten to the
m nus si xth.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Any addi ti onal
guestions, M. Wtson?

MR, WATSON: No, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER. Just to follow up on the cost
i ssue, M. Eastep, when you said that people don't
usual Iy submit cost data to you, that's because people
usual ly submit a single renediation and ask you to
comment on it, whether it's an appropriate renediation
pl an given site circunstances, correct?

VMR, EASTEP: That's correct.

MR RIESER So in the circunstance that
we're tal king about and that Dr. Hornshaw is talking

about, one, a valid way to approach the issue of the
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change in the target risk is if people did a -- I'm
going to use the termfeasibility study, but I don't
want to inply the full blown feasibility study, but
certainly a valuation of different renediation
approaches and had cost val ues associated with that,
and if the cost value associated with the renediation
approach achieved ten to the mnus sixth target risk
was astrononical and the renediation that was
associated with the target cost of ten to the m nus
fifth was in nore reasonable range, that would be a
valid factor for people to present to the Agency?

MR, EASTEP: Certainly.

MR RAO Can | just ask a question relating
to what M. Rieser was asking just now? Can a cost
analysis be -- can it be one of the criteria under
Section 742.915 of the formal risk assessnent?

MR SHERRI LL: 742.9157

MR, RAO Yes, that as M. Eastep was sayi ng
cost can be one of the factors that can be consi dered.

MR, EASTEP: Part of what | was actually
t hi nki ng about in the back of ny mnd, M. Rao, was on
some it's inpractical. You know, | would deal with a
I ot of situations, mnmy experience under Super Fund you

can find sone situations where with different
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feasibilities, they' re alnost an order of nagnitude
given in the cost, and that starts |ooking |ike
i npractical considerations.

MR RAO Earlier M. King stated that when
it cones to changing the risk levels to have it go
t hrough Section 742.915, and if cost was one of the
factors that can be considered by the Agency, howis
t hat handl ed under the proposed requirenments?

M5. McFAVWN. It would seemthat you coul d add
it tothis list and it would still maybe sonetines be
triggering 920, the renediation issue.

MR, EASTEP: | think, and part of ny answer
went to with the experience |I've had over the |ast
three years, especially the |l ast year or so, our
busi ness has increased dramatically, is that we just
don't see this information. This argunent doesn't
conme to us a whole lot, you know Only peripherally
do we hear about it, and a ot of tinmes we don't see
budget s and breakdowns, they just don't typically
provide that information, which is why it mght be a
good idea. But one of the reasons why we probably
didn't put it in is because we don't -- like | said,
we don't have any institutional --

MR, RAO Because the way | see these rules
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cost is not, you know, addressed anywhere in the
rul es.

MR KING It's not directly addressed in
915. It is one of the issues that is -- it's an
i thedded factor within the notion of the nationa
recogni zed nmet hodologies. | mean we're a little
concerned with if you just look at this and you add an
(h) and it says you have to | ook at the cost issues,
because that may not be necessary in all cases. You
know, under (a) the national recognized nethodol ogi es,
you coul d proceed al ong and devel op a ri sk met hodol ogy
wi t hout presenting that cost information. You could
if you wanted to, but we didn't want to nmandate a case
to devel op that information

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  So, M. King,
where cost woul d be an issue for the renedial
applicant, you're saying that for exanple under (a)
t hat concept woul d be inbedded in the nationally
recogni zed met hodol ogy?

MR KING Right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER Just a real quick question, M.
King. Wth respect to 915(a), since we've got it out

to that page already, | think your testinony started
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out with the idea that all of -- you know, any
applicabl e reference or appropriate nationally
recogni zed process for evaluating the risks at the
site would be acceptable, and not just the USEPA risk
assessnment gui dance, is that correct?

MR KING Yeah, that's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: M. Watson

MR, WATSON: |'ve got one final question, and
that is just to follow up on what M. Eastep has
testified to. It is not the Agency's position, is it,
that you woul d have to show techni cal an
i npracticability for costs to be associated -- for
costs to be considered as part of the risk assessnent
process?

MR EASTEP: | don't believe | said that.

MR WATSON:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Any addi ti ona
guestions concerning the risk |evel?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: kay, t hat
brings us to the final issue we have to address today
which is the -- any questions for the Agency
concerning its rebuttal testinony which was delivered

yest er day.
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MR, REOIT: Before we start could I just have
a -- procedurally this thing clarified. There was
some di scussion yesterday after we cl osed about
allowing us to sinply nmake statenments essentially to
of fer rebuttal points wi thout having to go through a
guesti oni ng process.

I think in sone instances certain points could be
made nore effectively just by saying them as opposed
to, you know, going through ten questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  We woul d al | ow
that opportunity after the questioning for the Agency
as long as it was not nerely repetitive of what had
previously been made a part of the record.

MR, REOIT: Okay. That's fine.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
guestions for the Agency?

MR. RIESER. Regarding the --

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Regardi ng
yesterday's rebuttal testinony.

MR, RIESER | just have a coupl e of
guesti ons.

MR WATSON: So should we take it topic by
topi c, does that nmake sense?

M5. McFAVWN. Wl |, does anyone besides M.
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Ri eser have questions?

MR REOIT: | have one for M. OBrien. |
don't know what topic he's covering, but mne's on the
di ssol ved netal s issue.

MR RIESER. | had one on the first page and
one that's not nentioned at all

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Ckay, | guess we
can go through these topic by topic. There are three
topics on the first page. Are there any questions
concerni ng those topics? M. Rieser

MR, RIESER Yes, with respect to the topic
entitled contam nant source valuation, | want to just
underline something I think M. King said yesterday
with respect to the -- what this is designed to
di scuss.

I think you said yesterday that this was really --
and |I'mfocusing on the first paragraph on the top of
page two, if any of the criteria are exceeded and
T.A.C. O cannot be used unl ess approved by the Agency
under Tier 3.

It's correct that it's not T.A C.O that can't be
used, but the prelimnary pathway val uati on of Subpart
C that cannot be used?

MR KING That's correct.
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MR R ESER: Ckay, and that's true for that
whol e di scussion which follows then?

MR KING That's true

MR R ESER. Ckay, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  The next topic
is listed on page three, are there any questions?

MR WATSON: | have a question on area
background. Has the Agency done any analysis on the
background nunbers that have been generated to
determ ne the financial and econom c inplications of
t he establishment of these background levels as it
relates to elimnating the use of property for
resi dential purposes?

MR KING No

MR WATSON:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
addi ti onal questions?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: | believe the
next topic is listed on page five of the Agency's
filed statenent of testinony, Tier 2 data gaps. Are
t here any questions? M. Reott.

MR REOIT: Dr. Hornshaw, for the

nonvol atiles that don't have inhal ati on paraneters,

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ITLLINO S 217-525-6167



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

224

seens fromyour response that these are actually not
an issue, because this pathway is never really going
to be the one of concern

But | couldn't find |ast night anywhere in the
proposed regul ati on where soneone coul d ignore that
pathway in Tier 2, for exanple, and thereby conplete
their evaluation at the site because they don't have
-- they don't have the ability to cal cul ate a val ue
for an inhal ation objective.

Whul d the Agency be willing to put in a footnote
to the table such that for those paraneters where
there aren't any inhalation factors because it's not a
risk that you don't have to be concerned about that
pat hway?

MR. O BRIEN: Could you read back the question
for us?

(The reporter read the requested
mat eri al .)

MR OBRIEN. No, | don't think we want to
wite off a pathway just because there isn't data for
a particular compound. [If you're talking about that
pat hway for that conmpound --

MR, REOIT: That's right.

MR O BRI EN:. Yeah, | think that we could
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clarify that. | nean our concern is that at sone
poi nt sonmebody's going to cone up with sone data, but
the NFR letters are i ssued based upon the information
available at the time that they're issued. And --

MR, REOIT: Just to clarify, I"'monly talking
about that compound and that pathway.

MR OBRIEN: Right, that's what we --

MR REOIT: In the current state of
scientific knowl edge it appears that these are not an
i nhal ation risk.

MR O BRIEN Well, we don't know whet her
they're a risk or not. But for those in which there's
no data, they're still volatile.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS:  And if the
Agency were to develop that change to the rules, that
woul d be included in Errata Sheet 3?

MR KING Yeah, that's correct. | think
we' ve had enough -- you know, we were kind of
di scussing as to how to handle that, and we'll
eval uate that further after the close of the hearings.

MR REOIT: It may mean you have to subdivide
t hat group, because in your response you state that
the mpjority of these materials are not volatile.

There may be sonme that are volatile, but for which we

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ITLLINO S 217-525-6167



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

226

just don't have values. Cbviously you may want to
treat those differently, but I"mjust trying to
encourage you to solve these problens so that Tier 2
beconmes avail able for as many of these chemicals as
possi bl e. Because otherwise this is a -- it makes the
rule a lot |ess effective.

DR. HORNSHAW That's al ready bei ng handl ed.
W' ve had projects cone in this where the Tier 2
anal ysis is done and they use the sane footnotes
that's in Tier 1, no tox criteria available, and they
don't calculate a cleanup val ue, and then the project
goes through not using cleanup val ues for that pathway
and that chem cal

MR, REOIT: That's encouraging, but I think
right nowthe rule as witten doesn't really say that
you're allowed to do that.

DR. HORNSHAW | wunder stand.

M5. ROBINSON: | think we'll look at this
i ssue agai n.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Thank you. Any
addi ti onal questions on Tier 2 data gaps?

(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  The next topic

isrisk levels. |Is there any further discussion on
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this issue?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  The next topic
is use of variable conpliance distances |isted on page
six of the Agency's prefiled testinmony. Are there any
guesti ons?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: On page seven,
the next topic is restricting use of institutiona
controls. Are there any questions?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  The next topic
is zoning as an institutional control. Are there any
guesti ons?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
remai ni ng questions? M. Rieser

MR, RIESER:. | have a question on sonething
that wasn't addressed in this if | may. Although Dr.
Ball wasn't here to testify, and his testinmony is not
of record yet, the Agency received it and had no
conmments or questions on it.

Dr. Ball in his testinony discussed primarily

Section 742.225 and recommended that a change be nade
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to the description of one of the docunents
i ncorporated by reference, the test nethods for
eval uating solid waste physical chem cal nethods, and
he suggested adding field nethods which would be USEPA
publ i cati on nunbers SW 846.
Does the Agency have a reaction to that proposal ?
MR. O BRIEN: Yeah, | looked it up. The
bi bl i ographic reference cited in our proposal is
correct, in that in the SW846 test nethods there are
two parts and there's like five or six volumes. Part
one is called | aboratory nethods and part two is
called field nethods.
The citation that we have is intended to cover
both part one and part two. There's not -- froma
bi bl i ographi ¢ sense there's not a need to have the
separate citation or to add sonething to the citation
that's there, and in fact it m ght be confusing as it
m ght be construed as not including the |aboratory
nmet hods.
MR RIESER | see. So the citation to the
SW 846 was intended to include the part of it in
addition to do with field nethods?
MR O BRIEN. That's correct.

MR, RIESER:. And the Agency woul d have no
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objection to people using the field nethods,
nmet hodol ogy drawn fromthe field methods section of
SW 846 to design sanpling protocols under 2257

MR. O BRI EN: The Agency encourages it.

MR, RIESER.  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
addi ti onal questions for the Agency? M. Reott.

MR REOIT: One for JimOBrien. On the
filtered/unfiltered i ssue for groundwater sanpling,
you indicated yesterday that there mght be
ci rcunst ances where the sanples are so turbid that you
should filter them before you do the anal ysis and then
conpare your results to the val ues.

There is in the federal drinking water program a
standard for turbidity that tries to neasure what's a
pal atable turbidity and what's not, which is 5 NIU s.

Wul d you be willing to consider that as an
objective test so that we can wite a rule that tells
peopl e when they should filter and when they shoul d
not so that it's easier and nore predictable to
i mpl enent ?

MR OBRIEN | knowthe 5 NTUs is neant for
public water supply and where there's a question of

public acceptable and the public water supply.
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Private well users may be satisfied with a little bit
nore turbid water. | don't know, | haven't | ooked
intoit. That's why we're a little bit reluctant to
try to wite a very specific rule and we'd like to
ki nd of | ook at each situation and each programto
det erm ne what woul d be the appropriate procedure to
use.

MR, REOIT: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI'S: M. Watson

MR WATSON: | have a question on the pH
specific soil renediation objectives, page eight and
ni ne of the response. And the question that | have is
could the Agency explain to nme the source of the data
that they relied upon in concluding that, you know,
t hat showi ng the percentages of Illinois soils that
are above the pH ranges indicated in the pH tables?
VWere did that conme fronf

MR OBRIEN: Were in ny witten testinony
I"ve referred to the U . S.D.A National Resource
Conservation Service?

MR WATSON: Right.

MR O BRIEN: They're from a database known
as the map unit interpretation records. |If you'd like

a contact nane and a phone nunber |'d be happy to
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provi de that.

MR WATSON: Ckay. |Is it your understandi ng
that that covers all of the soils in Illinois?

MR OBRIEN: It's ny understanding that the
dat abase reflects 34,000 -- 34,045,960 acres which |
calculate to be roughly 75 percent of the state |and
area. And the notation it says it includes nonsoi
areas, so | don't know what they really neant by that,
but it apparently includes -- I'msorry, 95 percent of
the state land area. And so apparently that includes
some areas that are not agricultural, too.

MR WATSON: But what's the purpose of the
map? | mean it has an agricultural purpose, is that
correct?

MR O BRIEN. That's correct.

MR, WATSON: Do you have an understandi ng as
to whether or not the five percent of |ands that were
excluded fromthis are fundanental |y
i ndustrial/commercial properties, or would be at | east
properties found in urban areas of the state?

MR O BRIEN: M supposition is that they
probably woul dn't have neasured nonagricul tural areas.

MR WATSON: So this would not really provide

any real guidance in ternms of what the pH levels are
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for property found in Cook County for instance?

MR OBRIEN:. Well, | guess it -- what it
provi des is background information on what natura
background soil pH s would be around the state.

MR WATSON: Do you know whether it has any
i nformation regarding the pH value in fill materials
that would be -- that are used in --

MR OBRIEN. No, | don't know whether it
woul d include that. M supposition would be that it
probably wouldn't reflect very nuch of that.

MR, WATSON:  And ny final question | think on
this, is there a typographical error in here in terns
of the -- it tal ks about pH ranges at the surface and
t hen subsurface, i.e. below 60 inches in depth. 1Is
t hat above 60 inches? Do you know?

MR OBRIEN. No, the subsurface, that's the
nodi fi ed subsurface, so that was a pH that was taken
at subsurface soils which are bel ow 60 inches in
dept h.

MR WATSON: So this -- the facts or the
nunbers that you're tal king about here address pH at
the surface and then pH below five feet, is that
correct?

MR O BRIEN. R ght.
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MR WATSON: So do we have -- is there
i nformati on avail abl e regarding the pH of soils
bet ween the surface and five foot |evel?

MR OBRIEN. Well, that's what the -- I'm
assum ng that's what the surface soil pH addresses.

MR WATSON:  Ckay.

MR WATSON: That's all 1've got on that.

| have one nore question on the area background
i ssue. Wat would the Agency do if someone cane to
t hem and showed themresults of sanples in a
residential community that exceeded the background
| evel s for arsenic.

MR, SHERRILL: You need to be nore specific
when you say soneone. | mean through which program
what ki nd of venue are you tal king about?

MR WATSON: Wl --

MR, SHERRILL: Are you tal king about a
resi dent of the state, a conpany or --

MR WATSON:  Well, if a citizen canme to the
State and said there's a -- | have information
sanmpling date that shows arsenic levels in soils in
t he condomi ni um devel opnent that is currently being
constructed right next to my property that exceeds the

background |l evels, and it's ny understandi ng based on
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nmy review of the regulations that that neans that the
residential devel opment is prohibited, and I would
like you to take action with respect to that.

MR, EASTEP: In general when we get
conpl aints of that nature, what the Agency will do
will follow up, and it would depend on the
ci rcunst ances of the conplaint. A lot of tinmes we'd
have our field office go out or we may research our
files to see if we have any information on that
particular site. @ven the circunstances, depending
upon what we found we can do a nunber of things.

Alot of times in situations, in residential
situations our Ofice of Chemi cal Safety and our staff
will work with the Departnment of Public Health or
per haps the | ocal county health departnent to try and
ascertain exactly what the situation is and what kind
of threat is presented to those persons in that
situation.

We usually try and -- if it looks like it's an
acute public health problem we try to react as
qui ckly as we can

Sonmetinmes we'll go out and take our own sanpl es.
O her tinmes if we have data enough that's there that

we feel about -- enough about we can react to that.
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So a lot of it would depend on the specifics of the
conpl ai nt .

MR, WATSON: That's obviously an extrene
exanpl e of probl em

MR, EASTEP: It mght be an extrenme exanpl e,
but it's not a situation that's entirely unusual. W
probably respond to several of those a year. | would
say half a dozen at |east, naybe nore.

MR, WATSON: But once you have that
information, isn't the Agency bound to prohibit the
resident -- to either require the renediation of the
arseni c to bel ow background | evels or --

M5. McFAWN: | think, M. Watson, now you're
getting into questions outside the scope of this
hearing. Those are enforcenent investigative powers
that the Agency would use. It doesn't really have
anything to do with T.A. C. O

MR WATSON: Ckay. | mean | guess | would
just say that with respect to the issue of background,
the distinction that's drawn between this program and
other prograns is the final step, and that is that
this state has stated in the proposed regul ati ons that
if you exceed the background concentrations you cannot

use that property for residential devel opnent
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purposes. And | think that's an inportant issue for
peopl e to understand as part of these regulations is
what are the inplications for existing residential
property owners as it relates to the identification of
contam nants at their site.

M5. McFAVWN: Wl l, you and | mght disagree
on the purpose of TACO Andif you d like to ask
the Agency a question as to if that is one of the
purposes of T.A.C.QO, so that they are putting into an
enf orcenent node you m ght ask that question instead.
Did you want to ask that?

MR WATSON:  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
ot her questions for the Agency?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Ckay, we're

going to take a five mnute break.
(A recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS:  If we could go
back on the record, M. Reott has indicated that he
wants to nake a final statenent.

MR REOIT: This is to deal with a couple
things that canme up during the Agency's rebuttal

testinmony and just, you know, to do sort of quick
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hi ghl i ghti ng of sone points.

On the toxicity criteria that are currently in
Section 305, as prerequisites to use pat hway
exclusion, | just wanted to point out that the
exanpl es that M. Sherrill has tendered for why those
are appropriate all relate to the inhalation or
i njection pathways. None of themrelate to risk to
groundwat er pat hway.

So | think that if they're retained in the rule
t hey woul d be nore appropriately placed in 310 or 315
rat her than 305 where they al so operate as a
restriction on the groundwater pathway.

And the only connection to the groundwater pathway
is the assertion that somehow these restrictions of pH
reactivity and toxicity affect the nodeling. | stil
cannot see in any citation where that's the case, and
I don't believe that is actually the case. | don't
think it affects any of the substance of the nodeling.

On the risk point, M. King testified about the --
you know, ny issue about how workers have certain
rights versus their enployers, and that that may
provide a justification for a different risk level in
i ndustrial/comrercial scenario.

The issue isn't sinply that they may have adverse
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rights against their enployees, as M. King testified.
It's that there are other regul atory prograns that
operate to reduce risk to those people, and
particularly OSHA progranms. So that there are other
avenues for themto be protected fromcertain types of
ri sk and exposures.

In dealing with the variable conpliance distances
in the table that | had tendered, ny notes don't
refl ect who was speaking, but I think it was Dr.
Hornshaw said that the table that | had tendered in
some respects is nore stringent than the Tier 1 table
t he Agency has tendered based on the SSL's.

| don't see that as a flaw. The nodel generates
what ever it generates. |1'mnot here just to argue for
| ess stringency, |'mhere to argue for the utility of
using the ASTM nodel Tier 1, and if it turns out
nunbers that are nore stringent because the di stances
are very close, because that is sinply what it does,
and that's what we have to look for. It does turn out
| ess stringent numbers when you have | onger distances
to the point of exposure though

And if there's a difference, if an applicant faces
the two tables in Tier 1, just as they based the two

nmodels in Tier 2, they can choose whi chever one they
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wi sh as their ultimte renedi ati on objective.

On two different points, and really the response
woul d be the same, zoning is an institutional control
on conservation properties, an institutional control
The Agency's problem seens to be that they can
concei ve of hypotheticals where this m ght not work,
that particul ar zoning ordi nances m ght not work as an
institutional control. That in some circunstances
conservation property designation may not worKk.

I think you ought to look at it fromthe other
perspective, which is that |eave the burden on the
applicant to show that it does work in a given
ci rcunst ance, but |eave that possibility in the rule.
Because there's really no conventional difference
bet ween a zoni ng ordi nance that does prohibit
residential use and a zoni ng ordi nance that prohibits
groundwat er usage. They're both exanples of the
muni ci palities or the local governnent operating to
elimnate a particul ar pathway or a particul ar
exposur e scenari o.

In the discussion of the relationship between pH
and soil renedi ation objectives there was apparently
some confusi on about ny testinony. And M. O Brien

unped ne with Mss Huff in saying that | wanted to
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extrapol ate beyond the pH range in the table.

I would not do that. | think that woul d be
affirmatively wong as a scientific matter

The curves that are reflected in the pH
rel ati onships are not traditional curves where they
rise and fall in a relatively constant way. As you
get beyond the normal pH ranges that are in the tables
t he Agency's proposed, the curves actually act in sone
very erratic ways.

Sonme of the curves are binodal or trinodal. They
dip at certain pHs. And | would not extrapol ate and
| did not suggest that in ny testinony | don't
bel i eve.

My point in ny testinony was sinply that instead
of giving just those conpounds, a choice of a |eachate
based test and total netals test for conpliance,
because they're pH related, why don't give every netal
conmpound a choi ce between a | eachate based and tota
netal s test.

My point was just that | didn't see any reason to
l[imt the availability of a total netals kind of
analysis just to those that are affected by pH The
ones that are unaffected by pH ought to have the sane

option.
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On the topic of using the TCLP test versus net hod
1312, | just want to make it clear that the Board is
aware that, you know, as with TCLP, nethod 1312 is
wi dely available. This is the standard USEPA test,
it's run by any lab of any quality at all. |It's an
i nexpensive test. | actually think it's |less
expensi ve than TCLP. And that it is designed
specifically to mmc acid rain as opposed to taking a
test that really wasn't designed for that purpose.

And lastly on the area background point, | think
the Board needs to focus on the statutory |anguage
whi ch has two factors in it which have soneti nes been
overlooked | think in particularly Errata Nunmber 2 and
some other places in the Agency's testinony. Area
background applies unless the source is solely from
the site, and the word solely is a very inportant word
that has a lot of enphasis | think in the way it was
construct ed.

Al so area background applies even to nannmade
conditions like the slag we were discussing this
nmorning. So the fact that there's ubiquitous slag
over a wide area doesn't nean that it is not area
background. And if it didn't come fromthe site

that's actually under consideration, then I think it
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does quality for area background.
Thank you very much.
M5. McFAWN.  Before you | eave us, M. Reott.
REOCTT: Sorry.
McFAWN:  Does anyone have any questions?

ROBI NSON:  No questi ons.

5 & 5 3

McFAWN:  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAIS:  All right. M.
Reott was the only one who indicated he had a final
st at erent .

M5. McFAVWN. W had a final question of the
Agency. | think it's a final question. W have been
reviewing TTACO inrelation to the other rule
maki ngs, in relation to the SRP program and al so UST.

And it's conme to our attention that in T.A C. O
under the institutional controls you spell out the
filing deadlines and sonme other constraints or
requi renents involving NFR letters.

And we're wondering if that needs to be contained
inthe TACO rules, or isn't it sufficient that the
requi renents that a party must foll ow using an NFR
letter are contained in SRP and UST rules? 1|'m not
suggesting that it should be deleted inits entirety,

I"mjust saying parts that tal k about when to file and
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other things about it, this would be at 742.1005. I'm
wondering if we need paragraphs (c) through (f). You
don't have to answer today.

MR KING | was wondering if we could
address that in conments.

M5. McFAWN:  Any other -- | would appreciate
you addressing it in public comments, as would the
rest of the Board. And if you see any other glitches
simlar to what | described where maybe there's sone
repetition between the prograns and you could point us
to which programyou think it's appropriately spelled
out in, we would appreciate that, too, fromthe Agency
as well as any other of the participants.

We are going to try to have the rules integrated
as nmuch as possible that we're currently entertaining,
that would be the UST rules and the Site Renediation
Programrules and T. A . C. O

V5. ROBINSON: We can do that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Are there any
final questions for the Agency?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S: kay, t hat

brings us to the end of the proceeding. A few

housekeepi ng i ssues. W're going to accept fina
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comments in this until 35 days fromtoday's date,

whi ch woul d be February 20th, 1997. At that point the
record will close, so conments should be submtted
before that date.

Additionally the transcript fromthis proceeding
wi || have copies of the prefiled testinony attached.
Transcripts are avail able on the Board's Wb page for
those who wish to review themin that fashion
However, the prefiled testinmony will not be attached
to those on the Wb site.

If you need help in accessing the Board' s Wb page
contact Kevin St. Angel in the Board's Springfield
of fice.

That brings us to the close of the proceedi ng,
unl ess the Agency has any final issues.

M5. ROBINSON: | have one question. On the
February 20th date, does the mmil box rule apply?

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Yes.

M5. McFAWN: | have a question. Could the
Agency by any chance -- you spoke of an Errata Sheet
Nunber 3 as well as possibly providing the Board with
a hard copy and hopefully an el ectronic copy of the
rul es showi ng the changes. | wonder if you could get

us those like in two weeks or so that those woul d be
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avail abl e for coments on?

M5. ROBINSON: We're going to do our best to
get those to you as quickly as possible.

M5. McFAVWN.  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER DESHARNAI S:  Thank you al |
for your participation. That brings us to the close
of the proceeding. This hearing is adjourned.

(The hearing was adjourned.)
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